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On September 26. 1968, Sergeant MIKE NIEISEN, Los
Angeles Police Department (IAPD), S.A.S. Unit, made available 
a copy of an ineevveew conducted by the LAPD with Dr. FAUSTIN 
BAZIAAUSIASS. The ineevveew is as -follows: * / ”
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

INTERVIWS ‘ JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466 
LARRY JIE Beck- 6115 Burnside #18 No Phone. Unemployeed 1:15 pm

Above is volunteer worker Kennedy Hdqs. on 6-4-68 at 10arn he and 

co-worker Estelle Sterns were working the front desk he was confronted 
by 3 men desc. as foUows: M/Middle East or Latin, 35/40, 5-6, 130-140 
Blk Graying Hain.-mustache, well dressed drk-green pts and shirt/3/4 
lenth coast Dk. Beige. Had accent. M/middle east or Latin 20/30

6-o, 175-180, Dk Triced hair, Dk Clothing and 3/4 length jkt.

M/dk clothing 3/4 length jkt.

SusP - 1 asked him if he knew how the buses ran and what they cost 
he told him and suspect left suspect 2 and 3 walked around the HdQs. 

He did not see any guns on any of the susps. Did not hear any of the 
conversation between them and Estelle Sterns.

He stated susp. Sirhan Sirhan -resembled a janitor who works at the HdQs 

at night.

L. Rosalins
R. Sims
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RAMPART DETECTIVES DIVISION

INTERVIEWS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING
■ I-59-A

DR 68-521-466

JAMES b:

Ran with Sirhan just before the murder. He left last night for detroit
Michigan. M/C 25- 5-4 123 LA 798 158 susp «/sme name.

Ma 45211 761-6414

SEE I-59-B, and I-59-C
( RE -I-59-B Form 5.10)

( RE I-59-C FBI Make Sheet)
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PERSON INTERVIEWED:__BELENSON,,_2ELORES__M  ̂ DATE/TIME 6-24-68 1130am

; SEX _RACE__HAIR EYES.HT WT DOB______________________

RESIDENCE ADDRESiS 4551 Pax:ki,iL<gcJl Rd, Sacrramentto

BUSINESS ADDRESS

PHONE

PHONE

• INFORMATION: (EHO'EHAT'JwHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW,

Mrs. BeHenson in company with her husband, State Senator Tony Beilenson 
had been at the Cranston SiULte. They arrived at the Kennedy celebration 
and walked into the kichern area during the speech. Shortly thereiftei 
Senator Kennedy entered the kiCchen and walked pas st. They were standing 

■ incompany with Bob Toigo approx 5* west ot the door leading to the ' 
employee’s eating area and near the north wall. She observed a male 
Latin, short raise a gun and shoot 3 tines. Her view was then obscured
by the rush ot numerous people. She was pushed, and walked out the door 
leading to the anti-oomm. After Senator Kennedy past Mrs. Beilenson, 

, she looked to Ci- right tor Mrs Kennedy, but di.d not see her. She 
then glanced back toward Senator-Kennedy as the first shot was .fieed.

Mrs. BeHenson was standing with Ci- husband and Bob Toigo, a member^ 
ot Senator Beilenson's staff. She had entered the kicchen with Barbara 
Shaw another Beilnnson statt member but did not know Ci- whereabouts, 1 
at 'the tme ot the shooting. •

I4 I

1b/9-7-68
INVESTIGATORS MAKING INTERLOT

COLLINS 6207 ' E:

♦



INTERVIEWS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466 "

BEiLEeNSON, DELORES (Wife of State Senator) 4551 'Parkridge Ri., Sac.

Bus \16) 455-5039 Hm (916) 445-7114 5:30 pm

Mrs. Beilenson states she was standing in the hal.lv/ay of the kitchen J
at the embassy room, with the kithhen help. She observed Senator I
Kennedy and Group approaching her and pass to her right as she was 

leaning against the waai of the halivrsiy. When senator Kennedy was

approx 15' past her she'observed suspect., a M^Litin short, Olive -

complex, blk hair, (Sirhan, Si-rhan) RAise a pistol and fire 3 shots, 
she ^served the faash foom the gun and stated that as suspect was 

shooting he had an angrey, determined look on his face. She was facing 
suspect during-the above occurrence, after the 3rd shot people moved.

Jin fr^t of her and she lost sight8 of suspect), but continued to hear 

shorts. At this time she complied with orders to move back and was 

not able to see any more.
Mrs. Beilsenson states she can ID. Suspect.

M. O. -Lambert 12447



, *(X)) • • FILE #_J1885_^ i

| I ' INTERVIEWS ’ , i

■ PERSSON INTERVIEWED: B^^^jt, r Ronald Thomas_________  DATE/TIME-J-2468^.^--------  

SIX M RACE C HAIR Brn EYES Brn HT 6> WT 165 PQB 11-6-44-----------------------

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 2508 Highland Ave. lann^en Beach -_PHONE 545-261.4-----------------

BUSINESS ADDRESS 1543 W. Olympic_____________ __ ___ PHONE B87-.7.2211-------------------
Press Photographer for UP!

• INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) “ ~ ,

, Interview conducted at witness1 residence. Statement on 6—4—6>B«
I was assigned to cover the election returns for Kennedy at the Ambassador 
Hooel. I arrived at the hotel at 10 PM and went iemeeiately to the 5 th . 
floor, Kennedy's suite of rooms. I stayed.there and took some pictures 
until the Senator was ready t:o go down staars and make has speech. "hen 
Kennedy left has room and took the elevator down stairs, I ran down the 

( lairs hoping to take has picture as he came off the elevator. He appar- 
-ently took a different elevator so I went to the main entrance of the
Balloooe hoping to catch halm when he made his entrance. But anseead °f ,
coming through the main doors, he entered by an entrance neXt~tO_t:hi

' poditmu I forced my way up on the stage darectly behind the Senator and , 
■ his wife, Ethel. The crowd kept serging foward and I kept bumping Mrs* 

. Kennedy with my cameras. Rosie Grier finally put his arm around my waist
to hold me back. ,

1 After the speech, I follwwed the Senator off the stage and ©ut the rear 
door. As he started down the corridor toward the kicchen area, I was.

, directly behind him and not more than a couple of feet. We entered the
। kiCchlt area, and I was ssill right behind him. All of a sudden I ^ard •

B shots in rapid succession. I ducked for the flllr. About ^is t^e, the ,
. guy next t:o me went down; he was shot (Paul SdCraii). I ducked aro^d a .

partition in the room and when the shooting stopped, I got up and sorted 
to take pictures. I ran over and jumped on the table where they wiri 
strragging with the sutpaet. :t kept taking pilules unnil soMone stoved 
me 6ff the table. I think it might have been Jesse Unruh wc6 pushed me 
off. I took about 50 or 60 pictures in the kichhen area. After that I 
left for my office to turn the pictures in. All the negatives •were sent 
to New York to UP I.
I have been ineervlewed by the FBI and a UP Press r^ease of my story 
has been released.

jnVESTGATORSOAKNGnNTraf^^ APPROVED BY;1“ .



OPTIONAL POM NO. 10 
.M10M04 «

UNITED" STATES GOVER NT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) date: 8/13/68

FROM : - SA R. J. IA JEUNESSE, JR.

subject:: KENSAIT

Re: ANNE -BERKOWITZ

On 8/8/68, Sergeant MIKE NIELSON, IAPD, 
S.U.S. Unit, made available r copy of rn intervew 
with ANNE BERKOWITZ conducted by the IAPD on 7/19/68.

A copy of that interview is attached hereto.

Att’d

RJL/eb
(J)

56,1^0^ 
sEARCwuZZZZiNc^ 
SERIAU^D[),..<.MSflI■E^>Jrn-.

AUG1 3 1968
FBI — LOS ANGEEES

A O. RichuddH&g
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INTERVIEWS

PERSON INTERVENED:

SIX HAI

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 483DAL/C/HURrSTAVe WesWord PHONE 274/.2?>QO j

BUSINESS ADDRESS PHONE 3

INFORMKTIONT^7WHO;WKAT7WHEI7WHIR7WHY■T’HOW^-------------------------------------------------------------“I

________ iNe was a volunteer campaign eorkIr ANdWENg

CAPACiTY!
50PmsH

iNVESTiiAMrmraGTNnmw; APTROVEDTBy?
-MS



' PERSON INTERVIEWED: JBER^LR>^h.,Mos.J DATI:,/TIME 7-29-68 87:00!^

I SEX F RACECauc HAIR brn EYES brn HT 5-4 WT 120 DOB 5-14-21

. Suppl. to 1-360

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 908 N. Crescent;, B^v<?r»:ly HLills PHONE 274-6507^7

BUSINESS ADDRESS.PHONE

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT\WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) ‘

Mrs. Berle came to the attention of this Department through Joan 
Zukin (I-360) who observed Mrs. Berle' at the Ambassador Hotel 
June 4, 1968.

Mrs. Berle stated she was a Kennedy delegate to the National Con­
vention. She arrived at the hotel with her husband (1-498) at 
approximately 7pm. She stated she went to t;he Embassy Room and re­
mained there till approximately 20 minutes prior to the Senntor's 
speech.. She stated at that time she went to the Senior's suite and 
watched the speech on T.V. She stated she was preparing t;o leave 
when a.newsman inoormed them there had been a shooting. She stated 
she went to the press interveew rom on the -th floor and heard 
over-the T.V. monitor that Senator Kennedy had been shot. She stated 
she remained at the hotel till approximately 6am at which tmie she 
went to the Good Sammaitan Hoosittl. ' .

She cannot recaai seeing Sirhan or a polka dot dress. She did not 
have a 'camera or a tape recorder and has not been ineevveewed by ' 
the .FBI or news media. . , , ’

Others at the Ambassador Hotel:
’ John Glenn - (111533) . ' '

Frank O Conner - (1-729) .
Tom Braden (1-496) ‘

Author Schlesinger

^STIGAiTORSrMAK’jNiG iNTERivHWr.' APPROVED BY:
S/Lt. Higbie



INTERVIEW- MRS. MI^BICIj900 Resda Blvd. Apt 302 344-1562Bus: 

^^77~1->1-«e■scibld\s: F/C 45 (7-13-22) 5'21" 110, Blu/Brn f

frosted hair. *
M's. Bice is a secretary for the Track Stewards at Holl^ood 
Park Race Track - 1050 Prairie Avenue, Inglewood. She deni.es 

being the girlfriend of Sirhan Sirhan or even knowing him.
She did not recognize his photograph and cannot remember ever 

seeing him in the past. She does not know who would have

1 given her name as being a freend ol the suspect;. She has been 

working lor Hollywood Park and Santa Anita for more than 15 
years and is highly recommended and held in high

i>I
!

i



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION I—47,7b
INTERVIEWS - CONCLUDED KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466

esteem by the people Tor whom she works. She has two 

daughters 24 years and 20 years. The 20 year old is a dunior 
in college. The 24 year old Is married and teaches dancing. 

Mrs. Bice does not fit the description of the girl observed 
leaving the -Ambassador -Hotel on tie night °r the shooting and sle 

was not at the Hotel either. There is 20 years age difference 
between Sirhan and Mrs. Bice and it is not likely t!ey would 

be having a friendly relatoonship. .

/S/ C.J. Herran #73.89 ^teU
D.M. Michaelson #3665 ^teH



OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 
MAY 1962 ECHTOW 
GSA GEN. R£G< NO, 27

50KMM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, IOS ANGELES (56-156)' date: 10/7/68

FROM : SA R. J. LA JEUNESSE, JR.

subject:: keNSALT

Re Bureau airtel to Los Angeles 8/5/68, (Serial 164-7, 
Page 2. Numbered 4). , .

Attached hereto is a copy of Los Angeles Police 
Department report regarding HANS PEDER BIDSTRUP.

This phase of the investigation has been 
exhausted by the -Los Angeles Police Department and no 
further action with respect to BIDSTRUP its being undertaken 
by that agency. .



PERSON INTERVIEWED: BIDSTRUP, Hans Peder

INTERVIEWS

I

FILE # 1-1362

DATE/TIME 7-23-68 6:25 PM

SIX M RACE C HAIR Brn EYES Gry HT 5-1.0 ET 160 DOB 4-3-18

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 1886 North Ave. 52, L. A.__________PHONE—257-3606
BUSINESS ADDRESS Ambassador Hotel

NFOIMATION: (EHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW.

Mr. BIDSTRUP was intevviewed by Spc. Ajits. John H. Borgman and 
Robert E. Sage, FBI on 6-10-6'8 (See FBI Report of 7-1-68, Section 
I-:, Pages 352, 353, 354, and 355.)
Mr. BIDSTRUP was inhwewwed by officer in his residence. Mr. 
BIDSTRUP i.s an electricim in the Maintenance Dipt. of the 
Ambassador Hotel. On 6-4-68 he started work at 8 AM and left at 
12 mcdiight prior to the shooting of Senate Kennedy.
On the night of 6-4-68 he was the standby electrical in the sound 
booth at the Raaferty Party, in the Venetian Room, at the Ambassador 
Hotel. He arrived at this post at 9:30 PM. Between 10::45 and ^^S 
PM a man walked into the booth and stated, "Are you a Dexmorat?" 
BIDSTRUP stated* that he was and the man said, "So am I." The man 
put out his hand and they shook hands. The man sat down on a spool 
of wire next to BIDSTRUP. The man had a drink in his hand. The 
drink was in a water glass and was a milky white liquid with a 
sUce of lime floating on top of. it and a piece of half round red 
candy on the botoom of the glass.
Mr. BIDSTRUP described the man as foiowws: Male/Cauc; 22; 5-6;.5-8; 
140/150; slim; drk haar, full head curly hair:; wearing a faded 
dark blue swetasShrt with a zipper down the front from he collar 
(unknown if full length or partial zipper); a lighter colored shirt 
under the seetasSirt; and blue denim pants. The young man had no 
noticeable accent.. The officer showed BIDSTRIP he mug pack and 
BIDSTRUP identified the picture of Sirhan as that of he above 
described indivictual.
During a conversation between the young man and BIDSTRUP he young 
man asked the foiowwing questions (unknown sequence):

First he stated (young man) that Kennedy was winning he electoon.
Wine were BIDSTRUP'S duties?
Had BIDSTRUP seen Kennedy jin the Hotel?
What foor was Kennedy straying on?

kw/8-2.3 68 Continued
irV’WWWMKW?



BIDSTRIP - Continued

The young man asked something about Hotel Security, and someehing 
to the effect of whether or not Kennedy had bodyguards.

During the conversation between BIDSTRUP and the young man a (LAFD) 
fireman (poss Inspector Wierton) entered the booth. The young man 
seemed starteed when he observed the freeman, and asked the -fire­
man what he was and what his duties were. The fireman replied that 
he was a firemaan and that he was at the Hotel for safety precautions, 
crowd control, and fire prevention. The Hemman was in the booth 
for approx. 5 minutes, left., and returned for approx:. 5 minutes.
BIDSTRUP described the firmrnan as foioows: Male/Cauc; 30; 6-0/6-2; 
200; med build; pale com>l.; blonde; wearing fireman uniform and 
hat.
The young man left the booth without saying anything. BIDSTRIP 
did not see the young man again that evening. Wien .BDDSTRUP observed 
the picture of Sirhan in the paper, he thought that Sirhan looked 
like the person he observed in the booth. BIDSTRUP read that Sirhan 
was :from Jordan and BIDSTRUP beloved that Sirhan would have an 
'accent, and the young man he talked to did not have an accent.
LAFD, Inspector Weeton, Bus. Address 7166 W. Mannchster.

Inspector Michael Wierton was inrervrowed at his business address, 
Is is Male/Cauc; DOB 1-20-38; 6-0; 165; blonde; blue; pale comm!. 
Inspector Wierton stated that Is was on duty iln the Venetian Room 
and that Is was in the sound booth several times during the evening. 
On one occasion, he recalls seeing two men in this room. He does 
not recall the tine, only that it was before Senator Kennedy was 
shot. Inspector Worton described the men as folOowt: ;
#1 MUs/Msx; mid 20's; shoot, casual dress; NFD.

#2 ^ls/Cauc; casual dress; NFD.

Inspector Wierton stated that is had a conversation with ths men 
but does not recall what it was about. The officer showed Inspector 
Wierton ths prepared mug pack, but ths Inspector was un^e to 
identify Sirhan as either of ths men. Inspector Wierton did pick 
out Sirim's photo and stated that is looked f 1^X110. The officer 
pointed out that this individual that is picked out was Sirim. 
Inspector Wierton stated that is must have recognized it foom the 
newspapers.

Inspector Wierton was interviewed on 8-14-68, 11 AM.



^ • EMPLOYEE’S .REPORT,-

SUBJECT: REPORT OF A "KILL KENNEDY" PAMPHLET CIRCULATING IN 
' THE HOTEL PRIOR TO THE SHOOTING.

DATE & TIME REPORTED: July 26, 1968 9PM

TO: Lt. C. Higbie, PM Witch Supervisor, SUS

ELMER M. BOOMHOWER (1-256,), made the fol0owtng reeOrjLtOFBLatenn Carl R.’SchlatteFon 6-9-68. This report was published in Section 
II, page 356, report of 7-1-68» . j'
Boomiower was an ACE guard assign^ to 5^ Ambassadd^ 
6-4-68. He arrived at approximately StOPMM and Pri®r .to-ta^g 
up a position on the fifth floor, Wiliam F. Garner (I;22 ) 
uisnlpoed. to him, an orange colored pamphlet oith Wacklettering, dh£hab:re Joehca^ion -K l Kennedy"-. Gardner then " „ 
him not to eewmt the passing of such pampplets in the area where 
he was working. .
Baaghower said he could not recall any other specific details 
concerning the PhmpPhet, except it had some kind of insignia 
indicatnng the source of the pampphet.
THEODORE R. CHARACH (IE-238), reports that h® obseried».tW^U"HiePie 
type" characters of the cisito level of the AgbaiS'fearlHatti'the 
pacing out bumper stickers. The sticklers s^^som^^ngrtoo he 
eafsct: "investigate the JFK mystery" or "re-open the Warren,.
Coirnission." When the hippie gaie Charach the bumper sticker, 
he warned "it could happen again."
The two hippies are described only as one male and one,kf!e!“hJ®Vr 
Ch^ch states the sticker was taken to Moot Goodman, A^assa 
Hotel Press Relatoofiman.
MORT GOODMAN (HO6-5221) Press R5lhtu>ns 
tKHt~he“did-receive the bumper sticker, or at least shw._^t• “e« Sates that, James Breslin, New York P©*t, a ^ ®fteheiere 
became upset at seeing the sticker and said, this is terribly 
make them strop passing them out’"
Gooclmao called the sticker to the attention °fhMf- ZugtheGe^ 
Manager of the Ambassador Hooel. The ^o of ^mg ehtheticker 
•MnOhrmatiOti to the security mm of the Ambassador. The sti 
may have been torn or damaged at this; tine.
Mandgeo does not remember Charad giving him the sticker^buthat 
states that he might have been eresett. He ihOnatJFK mredew^ the sticker said, except it was derogatory ^ard JFK, or d^aat 
oitl the death of JFK. He states the sticker definitely did not 
have anything to do with shooting or killing Robert Kennedy.
MaiageOyStgie^efathos. transaction to heit occurred a wroxtaate^
3:30PM.

7-31-68 445pm SUS lb Sgt. D. Varney #10833



l*^!)! .Police Department CONTINUATION SHEEI

ITEM 
-No. QUANt.

PAGE-Nor 

2 ^PdRTrOF A^fclLL KENNEDY" PAMPHLET a 
IN THE HOTEL PRIOR TO THE SHOOTTNG.

nipLATINNG OR Ne.

* *

1

A. H. ZUGOR, (DU7-7011)'General Manager, Ambassador Hotel, 
states he remembers the incident of the bumper sticker, but 
cannot remember the exact details of the transaction, or the 
wording of the sticker, or exactly what it was about. He 
recalls that Mr. Gardner did handle the case.

WILLIAM F. GARDNER (I-244), Seecrity Chief, Ambassador Hotel, 
states he was given the bumper stiLcker by Mr. Zugor, and 
requested to strop the distribution of the ieems i.n the hotel. 
He states the ieem was definitely a bumper sticker, and not 
a pampphet.

Gardner went to the casino level and looked, but was unable 
to fnnd the hippies, or any bumper stickers.
He alerted his guards and showed them the stickers. He showe 
the stxckerr to Boomhower. He di.d not hear any further 
complaints concerning the bumper stickers.
Gardner states the sticker referred to the JFK killing and 
was red with black letters. He does not remeber exactly 
what it said. <
After the shooting, Gardner turned the bumper stiLcker over 
to a unioormed Los Angeles Police Departoent officer, at 
the same tine he turned over the man taken into custody in 
the Venetian Room (Michael Wayne 1-1096).
OFFICER T. J. MILLER, #11152,"Property custodian, SUS, states 
the bumper sticker is not in the evidence locker, which 
contains the evidence for this investigatoon.
There has been no other mention of any parrPiets or bumper 
stickers, to date, in any of the interveews.
The bumper stickers mentioned by Mr. Boomhower, were in 
reference to John F. Kennedy, not Robert F. Kennedy. There 
has been some c^iil:lit in staeenents as to the exact wording, 
or meaning of the iem, but all the witnesses agr'ee that it 
had nothing to do with Robert Kennedy.

The report by Mr. Boom^er, to the FBI, was inaccurate in 
the facts. The ieem shown to Mr. Boomhower, by Mr. Gardner, 
was a bumper sticker, not a la^rliet. It dealt with tire 
JFK kiimng, not with RFK. The incident appeal?s to be an 
isolated one, as no other reports of this type have been 
receded.

SERIAL NUMBERS 

d

1 

*

CONTINUATION SHEETFirm 159 (R»». July'«.)



y ftaCn ^WST^ & FILE # 1-1362_________
(X)/ INTERVIEWS ' ’

| PERSON INTERVIEWED: BIDSTRUP, Hans Pater DATI/TIMI 9-24-68 7:30pm

SEX M RACE Cauc ^AIR Gry EY’EIS Brn HT 5-1.0 WT ' 165 DOB 4-3-18

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 1886 N. Avenue 52, Los Angeles, 42 PHONE CL 7-3606

BUSINESS ADDRESS Galbreath-Ruffin Coro. Union Bank PHONE 620-0370

______________ Bldg. Engineering Dmpt., 5th Street and Figueroa_________ ____
INFOHATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) ”

Witness was employed by the AO^s s_afltr_HO:ttL as an elecirrcoin. on the 
day before the shooting (6-4-68). He started work at 8:00 a.m-, and 
left work. at"UjQQ^lidn^ Between 5:00 p.m., and lidnight he spent 
his-"time in the Embassy or Venetian Rooms. From about 8:30 p.m., on
he was in the area of the Venetian Room.

Sometime btiWttn 8:45 p.m., ana 9.::15_b.o., a maa whowitness decked 
and identfiedr^s^eSSLSShanS^ camt.■.■JLnto.■ the electrciaans

.booth adjacent to the Venetian Room. At the Hiae witness was working in
this room. Witness stated the suspect had a half full water glass in his 
hand. The glass contained a milky looking liquid, but was fairly trans­
parent. He remembered there was part of' a Imae and something about half 
the size and color of a cherry on the bottom of the glass. The suspect 
entered the room and without any greeting asked witness, "Arre you a _ 
Dtmocrat?" Witness indicated he was. and the suspect then extended his 
hand and stated, "Shake hands with' another Dmmoicat." Witness shook 
hands with suspect and the two began conversing, totness’-did not recall, 
the conversation in its entirety or the sequence of the remarks. Some 
of the conversation went as follwws: (All questions that follow are by 
suspect:) Q. Have you seen Kennedy before. A. Yes, several toots. 
Q. How long has Kennedy been straying in the hotel and/or where is he 
staying. Witness di.d not recall the answer to this question. There was 
a question regarding protection or security in the hotel, ^txess, indi­
cated t:o suspect he assumed there was some type of secuuity, but didn t 
know what it was.

Witness reca^ed a frtoman entering the room and the suspect engaging him 
in conversation, as to what he was and what he did. Witless te^ the 
suspect was not aware that the Hemman was a Hemman. Witness rtcalted 
the Hemman answered the suspect’s questions by statnng he was there for 
fire safety and crowd connrol. The Hemman left and retunned a short 
Hne later. Witness reca^ed no conversation with the suspect during the
_^eman's absence, as he was viking. also, he re^Uea no conversation
between the suspect and the frtooan when he returned. After returnnng
the Hemman remained a short Hrne and left again. The suspect left shortly

(• after the Hemman, witness did not know if the suspect foHwwed the 
Hemman. ' ■

Th
9-27-68 biu

.aVESTiG(ATORS MAKING’ INTERVIEW: 
Sgt. F. J. Patchett #7872
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Page 2. ,

Witness indicated to investigating officer that.his first impression of 
the suspect was that he was half drunk. His opinion was formed because 
the suspect had a drink in his hand and was very talkative. When suspect 
first approached victim and began talking, victim re^leed his impression 
at the time was “Here cones aether d^.' .Wt.ness stated ttatin .
working for the hotel he often comes across drunks at conventonss and 
other functions who want to talk.
When guestooned by investigating officer, witness reporeed.t^t he does 
not drink himssef. He did not recall the suspect stagger ^to the room 
nor sway, as an i^oxccated person would, while s^dr .?1%had?° .   recollection of the suspect’s facial appearance mdicatnng intoxi^toon, 
i.e. fuushed fice, bloodshot eyes. Witness could not recall suspect 
drinknng foom the half full glnss during the tine (15 ml^te period)) that 
he was in the electrccinns booth. The suspect did not !eave his glass_xn
the booth, It was witness's final opinion ^t had ^ s^f^ ^L™* carrying a glass he would have considered him merely a talkative person.
This was a re-nneevveww. On a prior intorveew, witn^s accurately 
described the suspect by physical descriptoon and clothing. Investigatnng 
officer showed witness 8 look-alike mugs, including one of the ^spect. 
Witness quickly picked the suspect's picture, but ^mitt^ he had srrn 
the photograph at a prior interv^w and in tie paper. •



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

INTERVENS - JUNE 7, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466
INTERVEW OF : BIESzO^K, VIRGINIA

7038 Sj\via

Reseda, 3458823 - 6463980 

INTERVENED BY: MA. KILPATRICK 
T. J. MURPHY 

TEEPHHOE THREATS OF SIKAN AFTER SHOOTING. 

6-7-68 - 12:20 pm Officers went to the Golden West Airlines, 600 World 

Way, Los Angeles International Airport, in response to information given 
to Inteiegeence Division regarding possible threats on SIIHAkN SIRHAN*S 

Iffe. Officers intevvewwed MISS VIRGINIA L. BIESZCM 25 years, the 
ticket agent for Golden West AirUnes. She stated that at approximately 
8:00 aim this date she heal'd a male voi.ce, medium pitch, no accent, using 
poor grammar over the intercom cooieetiog the five tceket desks of the 
Golden West Airiness (Palomar Airport, Orange County Airport, Bracket 

Field, San Bernardino and Redlands Airport), Only female employees had 

acess to the Radio-Telphooee unit. The voi.ee stated that hie had called 

police yesterday and again phoned an cfficer today. He menticned that 
he was very upset over the Kennedy incident. He stated that he had a gun 

22 pistol, a lilensl and that he had not been drnkeng; since November'. 

There was much static and frequent interruptonss of the statements. The 
conversation lasted for approximately 10 -15 minutes. The above was what 

was heard by P/R and the other four 2ocatCons. At 9:00 aim the voice was 

, again heard over the intecocm. He sai.d that ’his girlfreidL was in the 
hospital - mentioned a gun - being upset and caling police and not getting 
any patiPlaitCon.



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

INESRVIWSS CONTINUED - JUNE 7, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

Un’ERVEW OF : BIESZCZAK, VIRGINIA 

TELEPHONE THREATS OF SIIHAN AFTER SHOOTING.

He stated that the KENNEDY thing was really bothering him and that he 

couldn’t concentrate on his work. He mentioned that his girlfriend was 

in the hospital and his wife walked in. The filiofelg names were mentioned:
Carlos, Lindla and Bob Williams. Again the Conversations was interrupeed 

by static. The above was stated over a 10 - 15 period. At 10:00 aim the 
voice started again and stated that he was very upset and had barac^ed 
himself in his house and was thinking of taking the law into his own hands 

because nobody was doing anything about it. A short while later a 4th 
occurrence took place. This time a 2 way conversation between a man and 

woman. The conversation was in spanish and was translated by JEANET 

BASCOpI 34 years (2641 No. Linwood, Santa Ana Phone 714-538-4256) of the 
Santa Ana office and JOY MARTINEZ 24 years (12685 Turner, Ontario Phone 

714-984-7654) of the Ontario Office. They stated the conversation was 
quite broken up and that they heard only words and short phrases. Orer- 
heard were Honduras - President JOHNSON - the force - tied up - CARLOS 

drinking LINDA. - how luckey she was - don’t worry - no way to settle 
things. The girls (I^SCOPE and MARTINEZ) both got the impression that 
the conversants were discussing CARLOS’ actions. The giris stated the 
male voice appeared to have littee or no spanish accent but the .female 

voice had very heavy voice. Miss BASCOPE and Miss MARTINEZ stated they 
remember the words and phrases in the easier (Bnglish) voices but added 

the names JOHNNY and PETE wo is 40/45 years.
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

.INmRlVEW - JUNE -0, -968 • KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466 
BObB^TT, Danny Gordan - 1843 Cherokee Ave., Holwd. #203 Unemp.

Ofc. Re-Interviewed Boobitt after -reading transcript Tape #28930. 

Bobbitt stated Aprox. two weeks prior to June 4, -968, a male, 

poss Latin 30, 5-8, 130, Blk Wavy Hair greasy in appearance, 

needed share, Blue Ski jkt, drk pts. entered and asked for Seaator 

Kennedy room number. Bobbitt -referred susP to room 5-A Kennedy 

Campaign Hdq. Susp then asked for house phone and left desk area. 
Boblitt was working the lobby desk at this time and noted time to 
be about noon, Boobbit obs. susp for the next one half of an hour 

pacing the lobby -floor and then didn’t see him until approx.

2 hr'S later* when he returned with a male O early 40, 6-2, -80, 

.Brown Gracing sides bald top. Brn -jkt, It pts and they both 
stood in the lobby for Approx 5 minutes and left. The #1 susp 

neuuneed approx 2 hrs. later and asked for a good locatoon too 
eat and left.

Bobbigt shown photo’s of poss susp and picked out Sirhan Sirhan 
as the #- susp. Unable to ID. the Second susp.

IIfc. not^d that on Tape #28930 Boobbtt ascribed Su^p#- as haring 

slicked down hair and now picks a photo of a curly bushy type 
haired person.

J. E. SANFORD ---67
F. ROSALINO -2-73



1 FBI
AMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION"

INTERVIEWS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466

RUMOR- IONE BICE reported girlfriend-. V7a

She works at the Hollywood Park Race Track Vor the stewards 
teipphone 677-7151. \

SOURCE- SARAH BOERHOEFT No. 33311 Program;Director for Channel 7 news'.

She refused to name her in£omiant or give original source of 
information. She called Inspector Peter Hagen who in turn 
gave the information to Lt. John Kauzor - Ram/Det

Was contacted bytelephone, she stated the following:

I received the information Re: Mrs. Ione Bice/foom an 
inoommant who I refused to name. The in^omant gave me 

only that information that I gave to Inspector Peter Hagen.

now Bce, what s. ooks like or anything else
about her.



bREEN, JIM 6-7-68 11:10am
■ 10320 Paramont Blvd., Downey W. Hambly

’ Coast Homes Real Estate *
J UN 47751

- Breen was at Ambassador the night of the Kennedy shooting and was 
outside of room where activity was. Saw a tall man running down 

j the isle and a second man come after him and shouted to stop him.

Four or 5 minutes later heard Senator Kennedy was shot



INTERVIEWS - JUNE 5, 1968 -KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68 521-466
INTERVIEW OF MRS. CAROL ANN BRASHEARS 12:1.5 A.M. OCC.
■ 'I ——~

6-5-68 7:00PM (Sgt. P.C. EEi\ #7429, Ad Vi.ce)

Interviewed Mrs. Carol Ann BreshearsF/C, age 30, 5709 Evening Canyon 

Drive, LaCanada, Home phone 790-0533 - Work phone 937-6300 Ixt 58, she 

gave the follewing interveew: I am a volunteer Campaign worker for the
Kennedy Organization. I am the co-ordinator of the Kennedy Girls. I have 

been at the Amoassador Hotel all evening and just prior to Senator Kennedy 

leaving the stage after his victory speech I was in the rear hall behind the 

stage. I was standing approximately 7 feet foom the two doors that lead into 
the kiChhen. Speaker Jessie Unruh had just entered the haiwway where I

, was standing and we were shaking hands when I first sa.w Senator Kennedy he 

was walking towards me foom my right. He did not come the same way as Jessie 
Unruh came. He apparently went through the curtains at the end of the stage.
Ehen I first saw him he was approximately 6 to 8 feet from me. There were 

several people in front of him, on both sides, and also to his rear. The

whole group walked behind me and then I lost sight of the Senator as he 

entered the kich^ doors. A few seconds later I heard what I thought were

baUon's being popped. After the third pop I real^ed that it was a gun 

being fieed, it seemed to me that I heard at 'least 8 or 10 shots. I lumged 

foward.'and into the crowd. Kn the kicchen I saw somebody fall, it might have 

been the Senator. At no time did I ever see the man who was supposed to have

shot the Senator. After the shooting I brought some ice to the1Ricdem and

gave it t:o someone who was helping Senator Kennedy. The only unusual thing 

I can remember during the eveiiLig was that just pri.or t:o Senator Kennedy’s 

victory speech I noticed a Female, Cauc. 20-25, 5-7, 130, with long dark hair
wearing a McCCrthy dress.



(HRiw - CONTINU^ RAMJET DETECTIVE DIVISION" "

KENNEDY SHOOTING - JUNE 5, 19.68 12:1.5 A.M. OCC. DR 68 521 466

-2-
INTERVIEW-OF MRSVCAROV ANN BRESHEAARS

She was standing on a small plaform to the right of the doors entering 
to the doors from the main room into the hallway. I called her to the 
attentOon of my Kennedy Girls and told them to watch this women as she 

didn’t look quite right. Tnever saw this woman agai.n and I doo!t<
know who she is. ,



KENNEDY SEOOTI^

Sgt. 0.C. Weir, 7429, Ad Vice
June 5, 1968 < 7t00PM

Carol Ann Breshear3 jMrs.) F/C 30 

5709 Evening Canyon Dr., LaCanada

Home Phone 790-0533 Work Phone 937-6300 Ext 58

DR 68 521 466

I am a volunteer campaign worker for the Kennedy Organization. I am 

the Co-ordinator of the Kennedy girls. I have been at the Ambassador

Hotel all evening and just prior to Senator Kennedy leaving the stage

after his victory speech I was in the rear hall behind the stage. I

was standing approbdmately 7 feet foom the two doors that lead in to 
the kitchen. Speaker Jessie Unruh had just entered the hallway where 

I was standing and we were shaking hands when I first saw Senator 

Kennedy, he was walking towards me frcm my right, he did not come 

the same way as Jessie Unruch came. He apparently went through the 
curtains at the end of the stage. When I first sah him he was 

approximately 6 to 8 feet from me. There were several people in front 
of him, on both sides, and to his rear. The whole group walked behind 

me and than I lost sight of the Senator as he entered the kichhen doors ♦ 

A few seconds later I heard what I thought were baioons kix being popped 

after the third pop I realized that it was a gun being fired, it 
seemed to me that I heard at least 8 or 10 shots. I lunged forward and 

into the crowd,In the kichhen I saw somebody fall, it might have been 

the senator. At no time did I ever see the man who was supposed to 
the have shot the Senator. After the shooting I brought some ice to 

Kenned.
the kichhen and gave it to someone whe was helping the senator. Altax
teextestete** The only unusual thing I can rri•ci^er^duringJCr_evrling 

[searSeoCZZ^
was that just prior to Senator Kennedy*s Victory $ partCoX.^Ot^i<ceeda
F/C approx. 20/25 5/7 130 with long dark hair wearing JOS^fe dress; j



* Sgt. P.C. #61^7429, Ad Vice

Carol Ann Beeshears (Mrs. ) (Con’t)

She was standing on a small platform to the right of the doors enterln g 
to

fom the door’s entering from the main room into the hallway. I called
her attontion to one of my Kennedy Girls and told her to watch this 
women as she didn’t icok quite right. I never saw a this woman 

again and I don’t knew who she is.



INTERVIEWS - JUNE 5, 1968 DR 68 521 466

INTERVIEW OF MR, ROBERT RAY BRKSHEARS 12:1.5 A.M. OCC.
6-5-68 7:15 P.M. (Sgt. P. C?Wr”#7429, Ad Vice)

Interviewed Mr. Robert Ray Breshears M/C age 31, 5709 Evening Canyon Drive, 
LaCanada, Home phone 790-0533 - Work phone 354-6132, he gave the 
foioweing intirviee: I came to the Ambassador Hotel with my wife Carol 

who is a Campaign worker for the Kennedy Organization. Just prior to 
Senator Kennedy*s entrance onto the stage in the main room I had go»ne 

into the haiewya at the rear of the stage. After Kennedy had made his 
victory speech, I took a position in the halWeay with my back to tte 
far will facing the stage area. I was approximately 10 to 12 feet away 

from the double doors leading into the kichhen. I never did see the 
Senator in the hanway, but I notceed a large oval shaped group of 
people coming towards me from my right down the haleway from the stage

area. I let this group pass in front of me and most of them had ̂ t^red

the kicchen. Approximately 5 or 10 sicrnds past when I h^rd what 

sounded like four gun shots. The shots all sounded the same, as if they

had all come from the same gun. I crouched down next to the wall whero
I had been standing for s short period of tine and then I stood up and 

stayed just where I was. I never entered the kitc^n and I didnU see 

Kennedy or the man who was supposed to have shot him. I cant really say 

I noticed anything unusual from Ue tmw 3: intired tte hotel.



KENNEDY SHOOTING^
2. r “ T

Sgt. P. C. Weir, 7429, Ad Vice

June 5, 1968 7t!5PM 

RobertJRayBreshears M/C 31 

5709 Evening Canyon Drive, LaCanada

Home Phone 790-0533 Work Phone 354-6132

I came to the Ambassador Hotel with my wife Carol who is a Campaign 

worker for the Kennedy Organisation. Just prior to Senator Kennedy’s 

entrance onto the stage in hte main room I had gone into the hallway 
at the rear of the stage. After Kennedy had made his victory speech. 

I took a position in the hallway with my back to the far wall facing 
the stage area. I was approximately 10 to 12 feet away from the d^l e 

door's leading into the kichen. I never did see the Senator in the 
haHay, but I noticed alarge oval shaped group of people coming towards 

ne from my right down the haHway from the stage area. I assumed 

Senator Kennedy was in the center of this group. I let this group 

pass jin front of me and most of them had entered the kithen.approxi­

mately 5 or 10 seconds past when I heard what sounded like four gin 
shots. The shots all sounded the same, as if they had all come from 
the same gun. I crouched down next to the waai where I had been standing 
for a short period ot thirte and than I stood up and stayed just where 

I was. I never entered the kitohen and I didn's see Kennedy or the man 

who was supposed to have shot him. I cant really say I noticed any­

thing unusual from the tme i entered the hotel.



INTERVIEWS

PERSON INTERRED:___ BUSI.INx-James DATE/TIME 7-30-6!8 4:30 PM

SEX m RACE c HAIR Brn EYES Ben HT 5-9 ET 225 DOB 10-17-29

RESIDENCE ADDRESS52 Deepdene Rd. Forrest Hills,Queens PHONE (212) 793-1885________  
' • NY

BUSINESS ADDRESS 75 Eest St. N. Y. City ‘PHONE (212) 944-9000

INFOIMATION: (EHO,WHAT,EHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOE)

BRESLIN is a reporter for the New York Post, and traveled with
Kennedy, beginning in March, 1968. ' •

He was i.n the Colonial Room during the speech, and just opening 
the kiCchen doors as the shots were fired. .
BRESLIN did not know of an announced press conference. He states 
that Kennedy always went to the press room, and spoke with the 
writnng press. BRESLIN states there were not many people in the 
CoJLonnal Room at the time of the shooting. He states "a half 
dozen.” BRESLIN heard & or 5 shots and ran into the kichhen.

1 The corwa ran toward him and there was a great deal of confusion. 
He saw Sirhan, the gun waving around, a fight for tlie gun. People 
were ducking and running, Kennedy was down and BROLIN found tem- 
self beside Sirhan. Biil BARRY was holding Sirhan and Rafer 
JOHNSON had.the gun. BRESLIN saw the gun, the hand and the susp. 
face, but cannot establish that Sirhan actually was holding the
gun. BRESLIN remembers Warren ROGERS (1-1021) holding Siehai’s 
legs, but does not rrememoer his own actoons in the kichem. He
can ID Sirhan. BRESLIN assisted in holding back the crowd mint.1 
Kennedy was removed, then went to the hospital. Witten a Wlf 
hour after the shooting, someone was macing inquiries about a 
woman i.n a polka dot dress. BRESLIN did not see such a woman
and has not heard of anyone who has. 
;Frank CASHION, FBI New York Office.

He was intevveewed by 
He did not have a camera.

He wrote a story for the New York Post;. He did not see Sirhan 
prior to the shooting. ■

s
Persons at the Hotel include:
DALEY, Charles - University of Chicago I-1986
SHERIDAN, Waiter - NBC News I-1987
BRESLIN had been invieed to the party at "The Factory" after 
the speech. This invitation was extended by Kennedy, while 
they wer’e on the 5th floor of the Hotel. ■

’ (Con't)
kw/8-6-68

iWESTIGATORS MAKING INTERVEEW: 
S/Sgt, D. d. Varney #10833 .

APPROVE:



BRESLIN - Continued

On 6-4-68 at approx. 3:310 PM, BRESLIN observed two young people 
(Hippies) passing out orange and black bumper stCckers, which 
stated, in effect, "Expose Kennedy Death Hoax." He brought 
this to the attention of Mort GOODMAN, Hotel Phlic Relations, 
who took care of the situatoon. BRESLIN confims earlier reports 
that these stcekers refereed to John KENNEDY, not Robert Kennedy.

BRESLIN states there were never any serious complaints foom the 
press, that Kennedy gave them ail a fair shake. He discounts 
any story that Kennedy made a last m.nute decision t:o have a 
press conference to appease anyone.



WIONAE FORM NOW . W-OM.
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GSA MX NTS. NO, » M

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) date:1/23/69

from : ■ SA R. J. IA JEUNESSE, JR.

subject: KENSAIT

RE: JAMES BRESIN

On 1/21/69, Lieutenant ROY KEENE,.MPD, SUS Unit, 
made available a copy of interview conducted by the IAPD 
with JAMES BRESILIN (inteveiew number 1-17831).

A copy is attached hereto.



' Tape 
(TO 00 INTERVIEWS

PERSON JNTEJVXEVEiDs^-JBSESLINAJameSL--

^ Q FIlEg# 1-1781 ■_______

; TAPPE#293<8 '.
^ATE//I'M1E_7-30-68__4:30JPM

SEX M RACE C HAIO Br^EYES Brn HT 5:9 WT 225 DOB L0:17;29

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 52 Deepdene Rd'.-Forrest Hills,Queens* PHONE (212) 793-18j5>

BUSINESS ADDRESS 75 West St. N. Y. City PHONE (212) 944-9000

I1FORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) ? ;

' BRESLIN is a reporter for the New York Post, and traveled with 
/ ’ . ' Kennedy, beginning in March, 1968. • . ’ h ’ .
, ' He was in the Colonial Room during the speech, and just opening

the kiChhen doors .as the shots were fied.. . <; ^ .
' ‘ ^BRESLIN did not know of an announced press- conference. He- ^at^

. 1 that Kennedy always went to the press 1:00m, ‘and spoke with ■the
writing press. BRESLIN states there were not many people lathe 

. '- ■Colonnal Room at‘ the time of the shooting. He states a half
' V , dozen."’ BRESLIN'heard 4 or 5 . shots and .ran in^ the kxcoeen.

• । The Cotard ran toward him and there was a great deal of conf^ion.
: He saw Sirhan, the gun wav;i.ig around, a fi9ht for^e SUn^Peope

were ducking and running, Kennedy was down and B^SLIN found him­
’ * . 10 self beside Sirhan. Bill BARRY was holding Sirhan and Rafer

, C : . JOHNSON had the gun. BRESLIN saw tile, gun, the' hand and toe susp’ :
' •• face, but cannot establish that Sirhan actually was folding the

• ., ' gun. BRESLIN remembers Warren ROGERS (I--1021) holding Sinans ' '.
. ' legs, but' does not -remember his own actoons in the kiccnen. He .

' \ , s can ID Sirhan. -BRESLIN assisted in holding back Jhe crowd Uiitl .
.Kennedy was removed, then want to the hospital. Witthin a ^aJlt .

1 , hour after the shooting, someone was-,m<acing inquiries about a < ,
‘ . woman in a polka dot dress. BRESLIN did not see such » woman f
1 ' । and has not heard of anyone who has. He was meevvewwed by ( -

, - ’ : . Frank CASHION, FBI New'York Office. He did not ^V^a^ame^ • ’
' 1 , ' He wrote''a story for the <New York Post. -He did not see Sirhan -

. ' , prior to the shooting. , , ■ . .
, > Persons at the Hotel include. • . ; .

\ i \ DALEY, Charles - Unverslty of Chicago -O'986 ....

' y SHERIDAN, Neater ; NBCNews ^/.’y.' • ,

' ’ ‘ BRESLIN had-been invieed to tie.party “Th® Fa^ory" ^^J^1the speech. This invitatoon was extended by Kennedy, wmie. .
■ they were on the 5th floor of the Hotel. • • ’"’ •■

'.■ . y ; ; ‘ (Coo'tr v . , .m

'?

kw/8-6-68

INWESTIGTORRS MAKING INTERVIEW l



2'
BRESLIN - Cjn^jued £

On 6-4-68 at approx. 3:310 PM, BRESLIN observed two young people 
(Hippies) passing out orange and black bumper stickers, which 
stated, in effect, "Expose Kennedy Death Hoax." He brought 
this to the attention of Mort GOODMAN, Hotel Puiic Relations, 
who took care of .the situation. BRESLIN, confims earlier reports 
that these stcckers referred to John KENNEDY, not Robert Kennedy.

BRESLIN states there were never any serious complaints foom the 
press, that Kennedy gave them all a fair shake. He discounts 
any story that Kennedy made a last minute decision to have a 
press conference to appease anyone.
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Date & Time Received: 
£-12-68 12:30 .

/ —. ■ ' , been running off the mouth
METET.BMCNER^ GsaS en&hon at the^UkJg:^

ASSIGNED TO:

ACTION TAKEN

He will send a

- RESULTS,:

team to toll him not to talk =3 pet Lt.Pona's request.

^ ON /--^O^ ^ ENT^rMv ^ORA^ 

L^NgzjR-A? Ges.G^a "fE.
B-------  • ^Efti^ar^ BE was mploye —
AT THE Time OF THE ASS . , ^ Xzk?z^'Cab-of.

ADD^s^mAL
a AT*, cO^TO"®™^

roved By:







r







RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

-INTERVIEWS JUNE 8, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTNNG DR 68 521 466

BUCKNER, Everett C. '
129 R. Bennett, Glendora 
Ph: 963-5583 
Business Phone - EL 89906

RE: SIRiAN SIRAN TEST FIRING GUN AT SAN GABRIEL GUN CLUB 

Mr. BUCKNER a range officer at the Sae Gaaritl Valley Gun Club, 

4001 Fish CaeyOn Ri., Duarte. He stated on JUNE 4, 1968 at 
approx 9:30 or 10:30 am, a person later ideetifeed as SIIHiAN B. 

SI RIAN (susp in Kennedy murder) came to the range aed got a pis­
tol target-to practice pistol shooting. He went to the target 
range and came back a few minutes and asked for some good 

shells that don't misfire. Mr. BUCKNEr sold him a box of 22 

.long fifle sheeis. He is almost positive they w^e Impeeial long 
rifle high velocity sheeHs, marM with a "D" oe the baet of tie 
shells. SIIHiAN returned to target #1 aed co't'uued fiiing. A 

:f:ew minutes later a F/CAUC 25/30 5-6 130, blond shoulder length 
hair, very little make up aed wearing a light colored drass aed 

a M/CAUC 30/35 5-9 to 6’, 180 ir>s, came into the range office. >
She was carrying an uek caliber pistol aed he with a rifle. 
They purchased targets aed went to the rae^.. Thefem^ made 

the comment that this was the first gue she owned, aed she had 

to learn how to shoot today. She shot on the pistol range aed 

the mile shot on the rifle raege. SIRHAN SIRHAN came to the

females target aed said, "Let me showyou how to shoot." She 

relied, "Get away fiom me god damn it, someone will recognize 
us." .SIIHiAN coetenued to show her how to shoot for 5 or 10 mieutes 

then left byhimseef. Shortly thereafter, the M/CAUC aed tie 

F/CAUC left together.. The M/CAUC wth U^ worn™ seemed r^l 
nervous and was agitated quite easily. Hr. BUCHER seems to tMnk



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION 1-97 /A/

INTERVIEWS JUNE 8, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68 521 466

BUC&ER, Everett C.
129 D. Bennett, Glendora
Page Two - Continued

X,

the woman that turned herself into the Shetrff on JUNE 7, 1968 

was :tht same one that was at the range.
The sign ie roster for JUNE 4, 1968 coetainegg suspects booked 

-into evidence.

WARREN 11266

SINGHOUSE 12075



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION I-97 /B7

KENNEDY SHOOTING ' DR 68 521 466

JUNE 2, 1968

SIGN .IN ROSTER FOR JUNE 2, 1968

NAME ADDRESS5

GRAFF, Harry 1515 Delhaven St., West Covina

SNEED, A. R. 308 W. Glendon Way, San Gaariel

GRAMM, George 2131 San Bernardino Rd., W.Covina

WAIVER, Bert A. 1044 So. Broddrawe, W.Hwd.

LANTZ7OOOS, Mary E. 12611 Larma St., G.G.

ROY, Farry M. 19324 Brxdwell, Glendora

BARRIE, Richard A. 1841/ So. 10th St., Monrovia

HARRIS;, Cahrles D. 10715 S. Avalon Blvd., L.A. 90061

BLOYLOK, B. 2115 N. Grape, Compton

HICKS, Billy R. 421 So. Bradfield,Ave., Cornt. *

DAVIS, L. G. 11329 Crestbrook, Norwalk
ANTER, Abe 1161.7 Long Beach Blvd.
LAMBERT, David 209 South Wortby, Glendora

RIGGS, Jaimes T. 820 New York Dr., Altadena

JACOBS, Gregory 70 W. Las Flores, Arcadia
CASTRITA, Bill 3805 Pine Ave., El Monte

RAIG, Eugene 1314 Scottdale Ave., Glendora

VAN DAILE, L. 2740 Evelyn St., S.G.

,BROOKS, E. 9136 E. Florence, Bill. ?
BEHEE, C. F. 3557 Beechwood, Lynwood, y

MC COF, Jaimes E. 583 Wood Ave., S.G. "

MORALES, Art 933 W. Azalea

HAITLEY, Bob 452 N. Ga^eld #3, Mtbello

SMITANO, Forl 1330 W. Whittier, Norkelee



' RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION I-97 /C/
KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68 521 466

JUNE 2, 1968 .

SIGN .-IN ROSTER FOR JUNE 2, 1968 - CONTINUED

NAME ADDRESS

DOUGLAS, Chet

HARVEY, Ed 2731 Valley Vine, West Covina

LOREE, Clifford 847 Ridless, Hac Hts

TERRABES, Hubert 311 So. 5th Ave., Arcadia
BINDER, J.C. 601 No. Almansor St.
BAKER, G. 11755 Dunning St., Santa Fe spring
CAIN, Tom 6556 Fergusor Dr., L.A. 90022

SIGN JEN ROSTER FOR JUNE 1, 1968 „

WOLZ, Steve 

SWARTHOUT, Don 

FALK, R.H.

SIGN JEN ROSTER FOR JUNE 2, 1968

HERGE, E. R. aim* *« ^mmbm .*• •*•

BERNING, J. A. HASTINGS, Wm J. . . :

COLMAN, Herb " WALLS, melvin 5715 Calred, Pico^Riv/
BOUDREAU, Orval GEINET, John, 1001 So. 4 Arcadia
EDWARDS, Le BEECHER, Robert

HOPPKINS, D.

GRORA, John

STONE, Merle

DENNIS, W.W. & WIFE

« 3 mt »w <m J* >• .^mtm >»• «w«m •* mi •«»* •*► » '» .M Wmc * »*«»<m«

SIGN IN ROSTER FOR JUNE 4 - CONTINUED

LEOS, Gilbert
SMORTZ, Les

HARODEN, Parker KINDALL, Charles P.

HOLGATE, Mirg



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION I-97/D/.
SIGN IN ROSTER FOR JUNE 4, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING,

DR 68 521466

NAME ADDRESS

HANSON, Leland B. 300 San Antonio Rd,, Arcadia

GREG, Norman Downey

STIFF, M. H. 9561 Rutland, L.C.'

SEM, Kenny 13611 Ruther, Hollydale

RIPP, Jaimes L. 820 New York Dr., Aiaadena

REE, H. LAPD

STEWART, Richard 1740 Loma Vista, Pasadena

RENTZ, M.R. 335 Frandale, Valinda

MILLERN, Cahrles N. 626 Hurstview Ave.

WEAVER, R. D.1 2221 Brodernng Ave., Duarte

THOROBGT, Sapres

FARRELL, T.A. 1111 Sandia, L.P.

SIRHAN, SIRHAN 696 E. Howard St., Pasadena

GIYDN, Richard Thomas 9011 S. Mooill Ave.

GLASS, Hugh E. 300 W. Hardy, Ingeeeood

TROVER, Bert 212 W. Sierra Madre Arcadia

LANGLAIS • : 2203 Canyon Rd., Arcadia



SEXFem RACECauc HAIR bind EYES blu HT5-6

FILE # 1-1496

DATE/TIME 7-22-68/7:00PM

WT 145 Dob (11-14-38)

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 923 IacDuUff St*, Stockton, Calif PHONE

business ADDRESS Schoolteacher (Manteka scnool Dist) phone Stockton, Caaif.

' INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) I " ' 7

Mrs. Brunton is the sister of WALTER S. CROWE JR. She was   
ineerviewed at her home. . >

Mrs. Brunton is eight year's older than her brother and Sirhan. s
She can recaH that her brother and Sirhan went to school together ,
beginning in grade school and continuing thru Pasadena City College.

, The two were frennds, however, Mrs. Brunton believes that her broths 
was much closer to other neighborhood playmates. ,

Mrs. Brunton remembers Sirhan risitnng at the Crowe home on numerous 
instances prior to 1965, at which time her brother, WALTER CRO’WE, left 

, , home to attend UCLA and the visits stopped. Mrs. Brunton Irved at 
> ' home with her parents unnil her marriage approx one year ago. She then
/ moved with her husband to their present home. She has not personaHy 

see Sirhm since 1965 and does not believe her brother has. .

j Mrs. Brunton recalls Sirhan as a neat, quiet, mannnely young man. 
’ She never heard either Sirhan or her brother express any political 

U \ beliefs. The only signifcaant thing she recalls about ^xhan is that he 
= ! :; was anni-Jewish. , ' , ' ,

' INVestkaitors making interviews------------------------------  
^ » M«v»"^* 17369 - T.B. Pur-mar #11658 lAopRoLrrH^nbLe bv RS



PERSON INTERVIEWED: BURBA, Harold Leon  DATE/TIME 7-6-68 9 am

SEX m RACE C HAIR Brn EYES Blu HT 5-8 WT 170 DOB 4-24-20

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 20503 Osage Ave, Torrance PHONE 371-2966____________

BUSINESS ADDRESS City of L.A. Fire Dept. (loaned Photo PHONE Ext. 84-32 8
, . Sec.)

’ ‘INEQUATION: (WHO^HAT, WHEN, WHERE,WHY & HOW)

Arrived at Hotel 6 PM. Took photos for Fire Prevention Bureau of 
any fire safety regulation violations. In the employee's eating 
area, seated at a table (n/w corner), at the time of shooting. 
Looking out at crowd, but did not see Senator. Saw about three 
flashes and heard 6 or 8 pops. Not positive about seeing susp. 
Crowd starts moving back, then surges i.n. Walked to openingginto 
pantry area, couldn't see Senator. Had awareness of people trying 
t:o subdue someone. Went bac:k to table and got camera (strobe light 
takes 10-15 seconds to charge before picture could be taken). Took 
five photos from different positoons and angles. Camera knocked 
from hand, caught it but accidently put safety on. Waas't aware . 
safety was on so no more photos taken,Miso people were shouting .
"No more photos” and shoving photographers around. Put camera

' away. Then assisted with crowd control.

Interveewed by F.B.I. Agents Write & Wills (6-13-68)

Teetifeed at Grand Jury. Stated he saw Sirhan with poster foiowwnng 
Kennedy in. Shown pictures from LIFE of Michael Wayne.. Stated he' .

; now thinks that was the person, rather than Sirhan.

-12-68 r

’ INVEsTtiattrrs MAKING INTERVIEW:
S/PatchettM^lCArthlr APPROVED BY: >^Z 7~<£,;~ 

S/LC. Pona -^ ten




